

## February 21, 2023

The City of Atlanta License Review Board Meeting was called to order at 5:20 P.M.

## **License Review Board Members Present**

Ms. Priscilla Carter Mr. Antonio Thomas Mr. Emerson Carey Mr. Jerry Gray Mr. Terry Ross

## Representing the Atlanta Police Department

Lt. M. Cotter
Sgt. J. Thompson
Inv. P. Trotta
Inv. M. Tillman
Offc. L. Cannon
Offc. Q. Green
Insp. F. Graham

# Representing the City of Atlanta Law Department

Mr. Brian Paxton Ms. Shemia Washington Mr. Mu'min Islam Ms. I. Holloway

<u>Court Reporter</u> Ms. Melissa Chatham

The meeting was adjourned at 6:10 P.M.

The minutes are prepared by F. Graham.

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: February 21, 2023

#### **CONSENT AGENDA**

All matters listed on the consent agenda are considered to be routine by the License Review Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If the board wishes to discuss any item, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered separately.

#### **SPECIAL EVENT**

1.	Application of GRAE Hospitality, LLC d/b/a Dinner with a View, Ryan C. Rearden; agent. License requested to operate a for profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, March 2, 2023 through April 7, 2023 Monday – Saturday from 5:00p.m. – 11:00p.m. and Sundays 5:00p.m. – 12:00a.m., at Piedmont Park Promenade, 400 Park Drive NE. (for profit special event) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
2.	Application of Angels Among Us Pet Rescue, Inc d/b/a Angels Among Us Annual Gala, Jaclyn Spett; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday March 18, 2023 from 6:30p.m. – 10:30p.m., at the Grand Hyatt Atlanta Buckhead, 3300 Peachtree Road NE. (non-profit special event) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
	<del></del>
3.	Application of Peachtree Presbyterian Preschool d/b/a Springtime at Peachtree, Jane Montgomery; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Friday March 24, 2023 from 7:00p.m. – 11:00p.m., at The Foundry at Puritan Mill, 916 Joseph E. Lowery Boulevard NW. (non-profit special event) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
4.	Application of Children's Healthcare of Atlanta Foundation d/b/a Scrubs Party, Elizabeth L. Leslie; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday April 15, 2023 from 6:00p.m. – 11:00p.m., at The Stave Room, 199 Armour Drive NE. (non-profit special event) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( <b>X</b> ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

## SPECIAL EVENT

5.	Application of The Junior League of Atlanta, Inc d/b/a The Junior League of Atlanta Toast of the Tour Sharon E. Klein; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday April 22, 2023 from 7:00p.m. – 11:00p.m, at the Bill Lowe Gallery, 764 Miami Circle NE Suite 210. (non-profit special event) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
6.	Application of Georgia Center for Child Advocacy, Inc d/b/a Cheer for Children Ball, Sheila B. Ryan; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit special event with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Friday September 29, 2023 from 6:00p.m 11:00p.m., at The Foundry at Puritan Mill, 916 Joseph E. Lowery Boulevard NE. (non-profit special event) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
OUTE	DOOR FESTIVAL
7.	Application of Gail Boyter Magness Foundation d/b/a Atlanta Spring Wine Festival, Carly A. Bonsignore; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit outdoor festival with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday April 15, 2023 from 11:00a.m. – 4:00p.m., at Historic Fourth Ward Park, 680 Dallas Street NE. (non-profit outdoor festival) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
8.	Application of Gail Boyter Magness Foundation d/b/a Georgia Craft Brewers Fest, Carly A. Bonsignore; agent. License requested to operate a non-profit outdoor festival with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, Saturday April 29, 2023 from 12:00p.m. – 5:00p.m., at Atlantic Station-Pinnacle Lot, 241 20 <sup>th</sup> Street NW. (non-profit outdoor festival) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

9.	Application of Integral Senior Living Management, LLC d/b/a Heartis Buckhead (Dining Room), Stephanie W. Teach; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 2051 Peachtree Road NE. (change of agent/main facility) QG				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( <b>X</b> ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				
10.	Application of Integral Senior Living Management, LLC d/b/a Heartis Buckhead (18 <sup>th</sup> Floor Lounge), Stephanie W. Teach; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 2051 Peachtree Road NE. (change of agent/additional facility) QG				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( $\mathbf{X}$ ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				
11.	Application of Integral Senior Living Management, LLC d/b/a Heartis Buckhead (Pool Bar), Stephanie W. Teach; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 2051 Peachtree Road NE. (change of agent/patio) QG				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( <b>X</b> ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				
12.	Application of LB Buckhead, LLC d/b/a Le Bilboquet, Cyrille Holota; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 3035 Peachtree Road NE Suite A-180. (change of agent) QG				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( $\mathbf{X}$ ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				

13.	Application of Blueagave, LLC d/b/a Whitehall Tavern, Steven E. Shamatta; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 2391 Peachtree Road NE Suite B-C. (change of agent) QG				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				
14.	Application of Del Frisco's Grille of Atlanta, LLC d/b/a Del Frisco's Grille, William M. Bonner; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 3376 Peachtree Road NE. (change of agent) QG				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( <b>X</b> ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				
	Application of Gold Member, LLC d/b/a 97 Estoria, Travis McClellan; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 727 Wylie Street SE. (change of ownership) JT				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:				
16.	Application of Flik International Corp d/b/a FLIK Hospitality Group at NCR, Jason V. Reed; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 864 Spring Street NW. (change of agent) MT				
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( $\mathbf{X}$ ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks				
	COMMENTS:				

17.	Application of Storico Sport, LLC d/b/a Yeppa & Co., Stephen Peterson, Jr.; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 306 Buckhead Avenue NE Suite C-334. (change of ownership) MT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
REST	AURANT / BEER CONSUMED
18.	Application of Dunder Mifflin Pizza Company, Inc d/b/a Johnny's Pizza, Daniel S. Dailey; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with beer consumed on premises, at 1810 Cheshire Bridge Road NE. (change of ownership) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
	SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED  Application of The Anguished Barber, LLC d/b/a The Anguished Barber, Troy G. Lusk; agent. License requested to operate a bar with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 1075 Peachtree Street NE Suite 5. (change of agent) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
20.	Application of Buckhead Grand Condominium Association, Inc d/b/a Buckhead Grand (36 <sup>th</sup> Floor), Melissa Harper; agent. License requested to operate a bar with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 3338 Peachtree Road NE. (change of agent/main facility) BB  BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:

# BAR / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

21.	Application of Buckhead Grand Condominium Association, Inc d/b/a Buckhead Grand (Patio Bar), Melissa Harper; agent. License requested to operate a bar with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 3338 Peachtree Road NE. (change of agent/additional facility) BB
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
CONV	VENTION CENTER / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED
22.	Application of DLS Events, LLC d/b/a Buckhead Theatre (1st Floor), Cameron Van Noy; agent. License requested to operate as a convention center with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 3110 Roswell Road NE. (change of agent/main facility) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( <b>X</b> ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
23.	Application of DLS Events, LLC d/b/a Buckhead Theatre (2nd Floor), Cameron Van Noy; agent.  License requested to operate as a convention center with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 3110 Roswell Road NE. (change of agent/additional facility) PT  BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:
<u>ноті</u>	EL / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED
24.	Application of Waldorf = Astoria Management, LLC d/b/a Waldorf Astoria Atlanta Buckhead, Rochel Raglin; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 3376 Peachtree Road NE. (change of agent/main facility) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

25.	Application of Waldorf =Astoria Management, LLC d/b/a Waldorf Astoria Atlanta Buckhead, Rochelle Raglin; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 3376 Peachtree Road NE. (change of agent/additional facility) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( <b>X</b> ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
HOTE	L / ADDING ADDITIONAL FACILITY
26.	Application of Waldorf =Astoria Management, LLC d/b/a Waldorf Astoria Atlanta Buckhead (Spa) Rochelle Raglin; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 3376 Peachtree Road NE. (adding additional facility) QG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( $\mathbf{X}$ ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
	Application of Practice Hospitality, LLC d/b/a Hotel Colee (Restaurant), Michael Nyamuranga; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 3377 Peachtree Road NE. (change of agent/main facility) LC
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
28.	Application of Practice Hospitality, LLC d/b/a Hotel Colee (Lobby Bar), Michael Nyamuranga; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 3377 Peachtree Road NE. (change of agent/additional facility) LC BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:

29.	Application of Practice Hospitality, LLC d/b/a Hotel Colee (Rooftop Bar), Michael Nyamuranga; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 3377 Peachtree Road NE. (change of agent/additional facility) LC
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( <b>X</b> ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
30.	Application of SpringHill SMC, LLC d/b/a SpringHill Suites Atlanta Buckhead, Ivan Sidorjak; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 3459 Buckhead Loop NE. (change of agent/main facility) LC
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
31.	Application of SpringHill SMC, LLC d/b/a SpringHill Suites Atlanta Buckhead (Market), Ivan Sidorjak; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 3459 Buckhead Loop NE. (change of agent/additional facility) LC BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks COMMENTS:
HOTI	EL / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED
32.	Application of Atrium Hospitality, LP d/b/a Atlanta Marriott Buckhead Hotel, Cynthia Bobbitt; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 3405 Lenox Road NE. (change of agent/main facility) LC
	DOADD DECOMMENDS: (V) Approved () Advance () Hold for Weeks
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

33.	Application of Atrium Hospitality, LP d/b/a Atlanta Marriott Buckhead Hotel (Bar), Cynthia Bobbitt agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 3405 Lenox Road NE. (change of agent/additional facility) LC
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( <b>X</b> ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
34.	Application of Atrium Hospitality, LP d/b/a Atlanta Marriott Buckhead Hotel (Banquet Facility), Cynthia G. Bobbitt; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 3405 Lenox Road NE. (change of agent/additional facility) LC
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( <b>X</b> ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
35.	Application of Atrium Hospitality, LP d/b/a Atlanta Marriott Buckhead Hotel (Lounge), Cynthia G. Bobbitt; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 3405 Lenox Road NE. (change of agent/additional facility) LC
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( <b>X</b> ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
ОТЕ	L / ADDING RETAIL PACKAGE BEER AND WINE
36.	Application of Atrium Hospitality, LP d/b/a Atlanta Marriott Buckhead Hotel (Market), Cynthia G. Bobbitt; agent. License requested to operate a hotel retail package beer and wine, at 3405 Lenox Road NE. (adding retail package) LC
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( <b>X</b> ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks

	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
38.	Application of MHH Management, LLC d/b/a Courtyard by Marriott/The Element Hotel (2 <sup>nd</sup> Flo Lobby), Curt Cerise; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine constron premises with live entertainment, at 640 Peachtree Street. (change of agent/additional/facility)
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( <b>X</b> ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
39.	Application of MHH Management, LLC d/b/a Courtyard by Marriott/The Element Hotel (Marke Cerise; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on prem live entertainment, at 640 Peachtree Street, (change of agent/additional facility) PT
39.	
	Cerise; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on prem live entertainment, at 640 Peachtree Street. (change of agent/additional facility) PT  BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:
<u>RM</u>	Cerise; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on prem live entertainment, at 640 Peachtree Street. (change of agent/additional facility) PT  BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
RM	Cerise; agent. License requested to operate a hotel with liquor beer and wine consumed on prem live entertainment, at 640 Peachtree Street. (change of agent/additional facility) PT  BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:  I WINERY / MANUFACTURER  Application of Hallway Brewing, LLC d/b/a Fire Maker Company, Elliot Hall; agent. License requested to operate as a farm winery and manufacturer of wine with live entertainment, at 975

# CITY FOOD MARKET / RETAIL PACKAGE BEER AND WINE

	requested to operate a city food market retail package beer and wine, at 4405 Roswell Road NE. (change of agent) BB			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks			
	COMMENTS:			
42.	Application of The Fresh Market, Inc d/b/a The Fresh Market #61, Odell A. Rucker; agent. License requested to operate a city food market retail package beer and wine, at 2099 Peachtree Road NE. (change of agent) MT			
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks			
	COMMENTS:			
	IL PACKAGE / BEER AND WINE  Application of Maulia, Inc d/b/a Quick Pick Food Mart, Mohammad Khan; agent. License requeste operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 1634 Lakewood Avenue SE. (change of ownership)			
	Application of Maulia, Inc d/b/a Quick Pick Food Mart, Mohammad Khan; agent. License requeste			
	Application of Maulia, Inc d/b/a Quick Pick Food Mart, Mohammad Khan; agent. License requeste operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 1634 Lakewood Avenue SE. (change of ownership)			
43.	Application of Maulia, Inc d/b/a Quick Pick Food Mart, Mohammad Khan; agent. License requeste operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 1634 Lakewood Avenue SE. (change of ownership)  BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( X ) Held forWeeks			
43.	Application of Maulia, Inc d/b/a Quick Pick Food Mart, Mohammad Khan; agent. License requeste operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 1634 Lakewood Avenue SE. (change of ownership)  BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( X ) Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:  Application of Georgia CVS Pharmacy, LLC d/b/a CVS Pharmacy #5731, Michael L. Harris; agent License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 3221 Peachtree Road NE			

## **RETAIL PACKAGE / BEER AND WINE**

45.	License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 100 Lakewood Way SW. (change of ownership) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
46.	Application of GB License, LLC d/b/a goPuff, Donald Monroe; agent. License requested to operate a retail package with beer and wine, at 515 Means Street Suite B. (change of agent) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( X ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
	Application of 1 <sup>st</sup> After Hour Bail Bonds, LLC d/b/a 1 <sup>st</sup> After Hours Bail Bonds, Jerry Dozier; agent.  License requested to operate a bonds company, at 249 Peachtree Street SW. (change of ownership) FG  BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
	<u>OSPERSON</u> Application of Jerry Dozier. License requested to operate as a bondsperson in the City of Atlanta for 1 <sup>s</sup>
	After Hour Bail Bonds, 249 Peachtree Street SW. (bondsperson) FG
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:

# SIDEWALK CAFÉ / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED

	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( <b>X</b> ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
ST.	AURANT / SPIRITUOUS LIQUOR CONSUMED
50.	Application of SH Piedmont, LLC d/b/a Spice House, James E. Foye; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 2591 Piedmont Road N NPU-B (new business) LC
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( <b>X</b> ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS:
51.	Application of Clout Company, LLC d/b/a Clout Lounge, Ronescia Davis; agent. License reques operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing an entertainment, at 306 Auburn Avenue NE Suite B. NPU-M (new business) LC  BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:

License Review Board Minutes Hearing Held: February 21, 2023

33.	to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, with customer dancing and live entertainment, at 12 West Peachtree Place NW. <b>NPU-M</b> (new business) PT
	BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( <b>X</b> ) Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS: Held until March 7, 2023 License Review Board
54.	Application of GEBK Midtown, LLC d/b/a Grits and Eggs Breakfast Kitchen, Joseph Ogbogu; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 699 Spring Street NW. NPU-E (new business) JT  BOARD RECOMMENDS: ( ) Approved ( ) Adverse ( X ) Held forWeeks  COMMENTS:
55.	Application of Excuse My French Atlanta, LLC d/b/a Excuse My French, Aaron Mattison; agent. License requested to operate a restaurant with liquor beer and wine consumed on premises, at 675 Ponce de Leon Avenue NE Suite NW208. NPU-M (new business) JT  BOARD RECOMMENDS: (X) Approved () Adverse () Held forWeeks
	COMMENTS: